
From: Deborah Clarke
To: Donna Cataldo
Cc: Charles Barbee
Subject: Senate Business Items
Date: Friday, June 01, 2018 3:49:35 PM
Attachments: University Committee Review Final Report.msg

FW Clean Version of Military Missed Class Policy.msg

Re. the report of the University Review Committee:  thank you for this; I apologize that this
fell off my radar for so long.  We appreciate the effort that went into doing such a thorough
review, and are considering the recommendations. 
 
Re: SSM 201-18-4-14-2018:  If I understand correctly, the only change to the ACD would be
to reference this newly revised SSM policy; if that’s the case, this is approved.
 
Deb
 
 
Deborah Clarke, Ph.D.
Vice Provost for Academic Personnel
Professor of English
Arizona State University
Fulton Center, Suite 420
300 E. University
Tempe, AZ  85287-7805
 
Phone:  480-965-7405
Fax:  480-965-0785
 
From: Charles Barbee 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Deborah Clarke <Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu>
Subject: Senate Business Items
 
Hi Deb,
 
Good timing, I was just working through some of this.  Here are the items the Senate is tracking.  Let
me know if you have any questions.  Thanks, Chuck  
 
Most recent items the Senate is awaiting decision/response on.
 

·         Senate motions 2018-32 and 2018-37 (see attached transmittal for details and links)
 

·         Military Missed Class Policy (see attached for details)
 

·         Senate committee recommendation regarding lactation rooms at ASU, see attached for
details.  (This was transmitted to Morgan Olson but providing it to you as an FYI)

 
·         Feedback or approval of 17-18 Senate Annual Report
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mailto:Donna.Cataldo@asu.edu
mailto:Charles.Barbee@asu.edu
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To:       Mark Searle, University Provost





 





Copy:   Deborah Clarke, Stefanie Lindquist, Chuck Barbee, Arnold Maltz





 





Date:   February 16, 2017





 





Provost Searle, 





As we discussed in our last meeting, the UAC approved the final report of the University Committee Review Committee, which is attached.  This report begins with the constitution and bylaws charge, the members of the committee, and the processes used.  Pages 2-3 are an executive summary that reports on University Committees where (1) annual reports would be helpful for the Senate, (2) the University Senate could assist in Fall Semester, (3) deeper research and review by the Provost Office is recommended, and (4) faculty representation may be beneficial. The summary also presents specific recommendations to the Provost Office, a small change to Bylaw II.D., and concluding remarks.  Subsequent pages of the document are in the form of an appendix, where specific remarks and comments regarding each committee reviewed are listed.  





We hope that this review of University Committees is useful and that it aids in communication between the work of your office and the work of the University Senate committees.  





 





Kathleen Puckett, Ph.D.





University Senate President and Chair, University Academic Council





PO Box 87103





Tempe AZ 85287-1703





480.965.9243 office, 480.223.7281 cell
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Office of the University Senate 
 



Interdisciplinary B Room 361 
PO Box 181703 Tempe, AZ  85287-1703 



480-965-2222 Fax: 480-965-0814 
usenate.asu.edu 



 
University Committee Review – ad hoc 



Final Report 
2-15-2017 



 
 
Charge  
 
In adherence to the spirit of University Senate Constitution bylaw II. D.  The committee should research 
and review University standing committees (Provost, President, OKED, etc.) with the following 
preliminary goals in mind:  compile a list of committees most important to the Senate, explore ways in 
which communication can be improved between these committees and the Senate, evaluate current levels 
of faculty representation, make additional recommendations as appropriate. 
 
The committee will also review Bylaw II. D. of the Senate constitution and provide feedback on whether 
changes to this bylaw are needed and/or warranted. This feedback and any possible change 
recommendations will be provided to the Bylaws Review Task Force. 
 
Roster 
 
Kathleen Puckett, Senate President 
Brenda Hosley, President – elect downtown Phoenix campus 
Igor Shovkovy, President – elect Polytechnic campus 
Shirley Rose, President – elect Tempe campus 
Stefan Stantchev, President – elect West campus 
 
ex officio membership 
Chuck Barbee, Director University Senate office 
 
Review process 
 
After its initial meeting the committee members split each of the committees listed on the Provost roster 
of boards committees and councils amongst each of the four campus presidents.  Using the information on 
the Provost website, each of the committee members compiled information on the following topics (see 
appendix A): 
 



 
 
After reviews were performed the committee convened to discuss each of the committees individually in 
order to make a final determination on each of the issues presented in the graphic above.  One of the 
committee’s goals was to develop a list of committees that the Senate would request an annual report.  A 
second list was developed to codify University committees that the Senate would annually offer 
assistance (fall semester).  The final classification was to develop a list of committees that could benefit 
from a deeper and more thorough review.  The following committees were classified into each of these 
categories after the final meeting: 
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Interdisciplinary B Room 361 
PO Box 181703 Tempe, AZ  85287-1703 



480-965-2222 Fax: 480-965-0814 
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Committee’s to Request Annual Reports 



• Commission on the Status of Women  
• University Promotion and Continuing Appointment Review Committee 
• University Promotion and Tenure Review Committee 
• IT Leadership Council 
• General Studies Council 
• Public Safety Advisory Committee, downtown Phoenix campus, Polytechnic campus, Tempe 



campus, West campus 
• Provost Native American Advisory Council  



 
Committees to Offer Annual Assistance to in the Fall Semester 



• Commission on the Status of Women 
• All OKED committees reporting up to the Research and Creative Activities Committee 
• IT Leadership Council 
• Public Safety Advisory Committee, downtown Phoenix campus, Polytechnic campus, Tempe 



campus, West campus 
• Provost Native American Advisory Council  



 
Committees Recommended for Deeper Research and Review by the Provost Office 



• General Studies Council 
• Ombudsperson committee 



 
Committees That Might Benefit from Faculty Representation 



• Martin Luther King planning committee, Tempe campus  
 
 
University Committee Recommendations to the Provost 
 



• Communication and accessibility with committee members would improve if rosters contained 
live links to the individual’s staff directory profile. 
 



• Because the Provost committee location is the sole source for information on each of these 
committees, it is requested that the charge and membership selection process for each of the 
committees be clearly stated.  This will assist the rotating Senate in determining how it might 
assist with items relevant to its own purview and communicating with faculty members assigned 
to each of the committees. 



 
• Request that the Provost office consider executing further review on the General Studies Council 



and Ombudsperson Committee.  The Senate is happy to assist in this review to ensure that both of 
these important committees are functioning efficiently and effectively. 



 
• Recommend that the University Senate office implement protocols to ensure that each of the 



committees noted above receive annual correspondence to offer assistance and/or to receive an 
annual report.  Each annual report will be housed on the University Senate website for Academic 
Assembly member review. 
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• The committee also reviewed Bylaw II. D. and made the following observations and 



recommendations: 



The committee believes that periodic review of the University committees is necessary and recommends 
only one small change to Bylaw II. D.  
 
Current wording 
University standing committees and boards report to the university president, filing a copy of all reports 
promptly with the UAC for transmittal to the appropriate liaison senate standing committee(s). 
 
Proposed wording 
University standing committees and boards report to the university president, when requested, filing a 
copy of all reports promptly with the UAC for transmittal to the appropriate liaison senate standing 
committee(s). 
 
 
Conclusion 
 
The review of the Provost roster of committees boards and councils was an important exercise in 
determining ways in which the Senate might better assist university level initiatives by working 
collaboratively with peer committees.  It was agreed that in order to efficiently accomplish this level of 
collaboration University committee website rosters and charge and membership narratives should be as 
detailed as possible.  Overall, the committee found that there was strong faculty representation throughout 
the university committee system.  Utilizing primarily anecdotal information and feedback, the committee 
is concerned that the Ombudsperson’s Committee and the General Studies Council may benefit from 
additional and more thorough review. 
 
This ad hoc committee reminds the Senate that continued diligence on the part of subsequent Senate 
leadership teams will be critical to maintaining, and strengthening, the insertion of the faculty perspective 
into ASU decision-making. 
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     Reviews to follow on subsequent pages 











Brenda Hosley, PhD, RN, CNE 
Clinical Associate Professor  
Program Director, Baccalaureate Health Programs 
College of Nursing and Health Innovation 
Substitute President-elect, Downtown Campus Senate 
Arizona State University 
550 North 3rd Street 
Phoenix, AZ, 85004 
 



To: Kathleen Puckett, Chair, Senate Standing Committee Review Task Force 
 



UNIVERSITY STANDING COMMITTEES SENATE REVIEW 
 



GENERAL OBSERVATIONS:  
The Provost standing committees webpages are easy to locate and most have clear mission statements. I agree with 
my colleague the lack of live links of membership profiles, outdated profiles, or underdeveloped profiles creates an 
unnecessary wall between webpage viewer and content.   



 
COMMITTEE 
 



Active? CLEAR 
MISSION 
STATEMENT.? 



FACULTY  
REPRES.?  
IF NOT, IS IT 
NEEDED? 



KEEPS SENATE 
INFORMED? / 
IF NOT, 
SHOULD IT? 



NOTES: Recommendation: 



 
Admission 
Appeals 



Yes Yes I see 
administrators 
listed but not 
faculty. Yes it is 
needed 



No/No I only see two names listed 
other than the chair 



• Arthur Blakemore, 
Vice Provost and 
Professor 



• Duane Roen, Dean 
and Professor 



• Chair Melissa Pizzo 



Dean, Admission and 
Financial Aid Services 



I am not clear who is on the 
committee what is considered 
multiyear (2 or more?) would be 
helpful to have appointees listed. 
Also what does it mean they meet 
regularly (weekly, monthly) 
Believe the website could be 
more informative. 











 



 



ASU Health 
Services 
Advisory 
Committee  



Yes Yes Yes No/No The committee is 
appointed by and 
responsible to the senior 
vice president for 
Educational Outreach and 
Student Services for 



Since only advisory I believe we 
could ask the appointing body to 
report if necessary. 



Animal Users 
Advisory 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/maybe via 
OKED report 



Several voting and non-
voting members reports to 
OKED does it need to be in 
report that comes to senate 
from OKED 



Review the new RCA policy to 
see if it fits there.  



Arizona High 
School–
College 
Relations 
Council  



Yes No   No  No Appointed to the 
committee by the vice 
president for enrollment 
management and services. 



I don’t think we need to be 
involved as a Senate 



ASU 
Commission 
on the Status 
of Women  



Yes Yes Yes Yes/Yes At least one faculty 
member is appointed per 
campus. 



I believe it would be helpful to 
have a report to the Senate about 
issues and concerns on the four 
campuses. 



ASU Family 
Resources 
Advisory 
Board  



Yes Not as clear Yes No/No The board is advisory to 
the coordinator of ASU 
Family Resources but not 
clear who that is. President 
appoints students based on 
recommendation of the 
senior vice president for 
Educational Outreach and 
Student services. I am not 
clear who appoints the 
faculty. 



Since only advisory I believe we 
could ask the appointing body to 
report if necessary 
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multiyear terms. Student 
members are appointed by 
the president on the 
recommendation of the 
senior vice president for 
Educational Outreach and 
Student Services.  



ASU Staff 
Council  



Yes Yes No No/No Unclear how appointed  



Career 
Services 
Advisory 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes The committee is 
appointed by and 
responsible to the senior 
vice president for 
Educational Outreach and 
Student Services for two-
year terms. 



It would be informative to have a 
brief report for the senate. 



College Board 



Not 
sure 



No ? ? The representative to the 
College Board is Kent 
Hopkins, Vice President 
for Enrollment 
Management and Services. 
His appointed alternate is 
Melissa Pizzo, Dean of 
Admission and Financial 
Aid Services. 



Not clear what the mission is 



 



College 
Scholarship 
Service 
Assembly 



Not 
sure 



No ? ? The representative to 
the College Scholarship 
Service Assembly is 
Melissa Pizzo, Dean of 
Admission and Financial 
Aid Services, and was 



Not clear what the mission is 





https://provost.asu.edu/committees/asu-staff-council
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appointed by Kent 
Hopkins, Vice President 
for Enrollment 
Management and Services. 



Committee for 
Campus 
Inclusion 



Yes Yes ? not sure No/Yes  I think it would be helpful to have 
a brief report to the senate 
regarding issues and how the 
university addresses the issues. 



Faculty 
Athletic 
Representative  



Yes Yes Yes Yes/Yes Reports to Senate once a 
year 



Continue yearly reporting to the 
Senate 



 





https://provost.asu.edu/committees/committee-campus-inclusion
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Igor Shovkovy 
President-elect, Polytechnic Campus 
Associate Professor 
College of Integrative Sciences and Arts 
Arizona State University 
6073 S. Backus Mall, Wanner 340L 
Mesa, AZ 85212-6420 



 
To: Kathleen Puckett, Chair, Senate Standing Committee Review Task Force 
 



UNIVERSITY STANDING COMMITTEES SENATE REVIEW 
 



COMMITTEE 
 



RUN 
NING? 



CLEAR 
MISSION 
STATEM.? 



FACULTY  
REPRES.?  
IF NOT, IS 
IT 
NEEDED? 



KEEPS SENATE 
INFORMED? / 
IF NOT, SHOULD 
IT? 



NOTES: Recommendation: 



Radiation Safety 
Committee 
 



Yes Yes Yes No/No The committee is appointed by the operations 
director of the Office Knowledge Enterprise 
Development and responsible to the associate 
vice president for Knowledge Enterprise 
Development. 



None. 



Regents' 
Professors 
Nomination 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/No The committee is responsible to and submits 
recommendations to the university provost 
and the president; Recommended candidates 
are presented to the Arizona Board of Regents 
for their review and final approval. 



None. 



Residency 
Classification 
Appeals Board 
 
 



Yes Yes Yes No/No This is a decision-making board, authorized 
by the Arizona Board of Regents and the 
president, to hear appeals on student 
residency classification. The committee is 
appointed by and responsible to the 
University Registrar Services for multi-year 



This committee is 
subject to the 
Open Meetings 
Policy 











terms. Student members are appointed by the 
president on the recommendation of the vice 
provost for enrollment management. 



Student Media 
Advisory Board 



Yes Yes Yes (?) No/No Board oversees the operations of Student 
Media 



None. 



Sun Devil 
Athletics Board 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes (?) The board is advisory to the president on 
policies, programs and other matters 
pertaining to intercollegiate athletics. The 
board, comprised of faculty and student 
members, is appointed by and responsible to 
the president (three year terms). 



None.  



Sun Devil 
Fitness Board 



Yes Yes No/No (?) No/No The board is advisory to the senior vice 
president for Educational Outreach and 
Student Services (EOSS) on matters of 
general policies and budget and for the 
expansion and renovation for the Sun Devil 
Fitness Complex. 



None. 



University 
Graduate 
Council 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes (?) The University Graduate Council consists of 
faculty from each campus who review and 
make recommendations regarding the quality 
and nature of programs, policies, and 
standards related to graduate education. The 
council serves in an advisory capacity to the 
vice provost for graduate education. 



What is its precise 
function/role in 
approving of 
graduate 
programs? 



University 
Hearing Board 



Yes Yes Yes No/No The board is appointed by and responsible to 
the senior vice president for Educational 
Outreach and Student Services. 



None. 



University 
Promotion and 
Continuing 
Appointment 
Review 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes (?) The committee provides the final university-
level peer review for academic professionals 
for continuing appointment and promotion 
and makes recommendations to the university 
provost. The members of the committee are 
appointed by the university provost upon 



The work of this 
committee affects 
a large fraction of 
the ASU 
employees (!) 











recommendation of the deans and serve three-
year terms. 



University 
Promotion and 
Tenure 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes (?)  The committee reviews all petitions for 
promotion and tenure and makes 
recommendations to the university provost. 
The committee and the committee chair are 
appointed by and responsible to the university 
provost. 



It seems that the 
oversight from the 
senate could play 
an important role 
here 
 
 



University 
Undergraduate 
Standards 
Committee 



Yes No Yes No/No The committee is advisory to the university 
provost regarding undergraduate student 
petitions that concern university-wide 
academic requirements. The committee is 
appointed by and responsible to the university 
provost (two-year terms). 



None. 



       
 
 











 
 
 
 
STEFAN STANTCHEV, PhD 
Associate Professor of Mediterranean History 
School of Humanities, Arts & Cultural Studies 
Program Director, MA in Interdisciplinary Studies 
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts & Sciences 
President-elect, West Campus Senate 
Arizona State University 
4701 W. Thunderbird Rd, Glendale, AZ  85306-4908 



 
 



UNIVERSITY STANDING COMMITTEES SENATE REVIEW 
 



GENERAL OBSERVATIONS:  
Provost standing committees webpages tend to be easy to use and to feature tightly yet clearly written and precise 
mission statements as well as well-organized lists of membership.  However, the absence of live links to 
membership profiles, outdated profiles, or underdeveloped profiles erects an unnecessary wall between webpage 
viewer and content.   



 
COMMITTEE 
 



RUN 
NING? 



CLEAR 
MISSION 
STATEM.? 



FACULTY  
REPRES.?  
IF NOT, IS 
IT 
NEEDED? 



KEEPS SENATE 
INFORMED? / 
IF NOT, SHOULD 
IT? 



NOTES: Recommendation: 



General Studies 
Council 
 
 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Many (most?) profiles are non-existent or 
provide insufficient information.  Inaccurate 
membership information.   



Improve website 
information. 
 
Task Force 
discussion: 











Appropriate to 
assess workings of 
GSC? 



Honorary 
Degrees 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/Unsure None. None. 



Honorary 
Degrees 
Committee 
 
 



Yes Could be 
expanded.   



Yes No/Unsure Lacks live links to faculty profiles. Add live links to 
profiles. 
Insert link to 
Honors College 
mission statement? 



Human Subjects 
Institutional 
Review Board 
 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Lacks live links to profiles. Add live links to 
profiles. 



Human Subjects 
Institutional 
Review Board 
 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Lacks live links to profiles. Add live links to 
profiles. 



Institutional 
Biosafety 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Lacks live links to profiles. Add live links to 
profiles. 



Intellectual 
Property and 
Institutional 
Review 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Lacks live links to profiles. Add live links to 
profiles. 



Interdisciplinary 
Committee on 
Linguistics 



Yes See notes. Yes No/No Unclear raison d’être.  What makes linguistics 
courses unique?  Why are courses in other 
areas not coordinated in the same fashion 
across campuses and units?  Was there a 
particular historical circumstance that resulted 



Replace or remove 
dead link. 
 
Add live links to 
profiles. 
 











in the creation of this committee?  If so, is 
that rationale still valid?   
 
The courses in question seem to be linguistics 
courses offered by various units rather than 
“interdisciplinary linguistics courses.”  The 
committee itself seems multidisciplinary, not 
interdisciplinary.   
 
Does the scope of this committee’s work 
justify the size of its membership?  
 
Dead link atop of mission statement. 
Lacks live links to faculty profiles. 



Task force 
discussion of 
committee.   
 



Investment 
Committee 



Yes Yes See notes No/Probably Lacks live links to profiles. 
 
There seems to be no active faculty member 
on the committee (one emeritus). 



Add live links to 
profiles. 
 
Raise the question 
whether there 
should be an active 
faculty member? 
 



IT Leadership 
Council 



Yes Yes See notes No/Probably  Lacks live links to profiles. 
 
Faculty seems to be underrepresented (1/15?).  
Limiting the size of the committee might 
indeed, as the statement points out, ensure its 
efficient operations.  However, efficiency 
should not come at the expense of faculty 
involvement particularly in an area that has 
caused much concern to faculty.   



Add live links to 
profiles. 
 
Task force 
discussion. 
 
 
 











Library Appeals 
Board 



Yes No Yes No/No In order to understand the mission statement 
one needs to know what the ASU Libraries 
administrative appeals officer does.  This is 
not explained, nor is a link provided.   



Improve mission 
statement.  Add 
link.   



Martin Luther 
King Jr. 
Celebration 
Planning 
Committee - 
Polytechnic 
campus 



Yes Yes Unclear, see 
notes 



No/No Lacks live links to profiles. 



 



Add live links to 
profiles. 



       
 
 











Shirley Rose’s Committee Review 
President-elect Tempe Campus  
 



COMMITTEE 
 



RUN 
NING? 



CLEAR 
MISSION 
STATE-
MENT?.? 



FACULTY  
REPRES.?  
IF NOT, IS 
IT 
NEEDED? 



KEEPS SENATE 
INFORMED? / 
IF NOT, SHOULD 
IT? 



NOTES: Recommendation: 



Martin Luther 
King, Jr. 
Celebration 
Planning Tempe 
Campus 



Yes Yes 1 Academic 
Professional 



No/No All members appear to be staff Add live links to 
members’ directory 
profiles 



Martin Luther 
King, Jr. 
Celebration 
Planning – West 
Campus 



Yes Yes Yes: 10 or 16 
members are 
faculty 



No/No Mission statements differ slightly across 
campuses and these does not seem to be a 
committee for the Downtown campus 



Add live links to 
members’ directory 
profiles 



Memorial Union 
Advisory Board 



Yes? Yes Yes No/No Committee description specifies one faculty 
member; Membership list is dated 2015-16 and 
some student members are not named 



Add live links to 
members’ directory 
profiles 



National 
Scholarships and 
Fellowships 



Yes Yes Yes/Yes No/ No Committee membership makeup is specified; 
current roster may need updating 



Add live links to 
members’ directory 
profiles 



Ombudsperson 
Committee 



Yes Yes Yes No: reports to Pres/ 
Yes 



A regular general report of activities would help 
assure that committee is functioning 



Request yearly 
summary report? 



Parking citations 
Appeals Board 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Faculty and Academic Professional members are 
named; membership appears to be up to day 



Add live links to 
members’ directory 
profiles 



President’s 
Professor 
Advisory Panel 



Yes Yes Yes No/No Roster appears to be up to date; Add live links to 
members’ directory 
profiles 



Provost Native 
American 
Advisory Council 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes Mission statement indicates Committee has some 
curricular oversight and also supports faculty 



Request yearly 
summary report? 
Add live links to 











recruitment efforts, so report to Senate seems 
appropriate 



members’ directory 
profiles 



Public Safety 
Advisory 
Committee – 
Downtown 
Phoenix campus 



Yes Yes Yes No/Yes Regular annual reports would sere to keep faculty 
and academic professional informed about 
important safety issues, such as crime on campus, 
weapons regulation, or other safety concerns 



Request annual 
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
Tempe Campus 



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
Committee – West 
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
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FW: Clean Version of Military Missed Class Policy

		From

		Charles Barbee

		To

		Deborah Clarke

		Cc

		Donna Cataldo; Arnold Maltz; Daniel McCarville

		Recipients

		Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu; Donna.Cataldo@asu.edu; arnie.maltz@asu.edu; DANIEL.MCCARVILLE@asu.edu



Hello Deb, 





 





We normally send these over via the Senate President or Committee chair but since this one has been ongoing I thought I would follow-up directly to you via our last note on this topic.  I have copied the chair, Daniel McCarville, so he can chime in if I missed anything.  





 





I just finished confirming with Daniel that the SFPC would like to move forward with their language (attached) where they have incorporated the previous military (and spouses) missed class assignment verbiage into SSM 201-18, per the Provost’s concerns.  This recommendation basically changes SSM 201-18 into two parts.  Part #1 making up missed class assignments, Part #2 missed class assignments that require incomplete or full withdrawal.  





 





My understanding is this recommendation also includes accommodating impacted spouses and provides clarity for both faculty members, students and the Tillman center on how to handle these situations (modeling after ACD 304-02).  For improved access by the faculty, the committee would also still like to see SSM 201-18 cross referenced into the ACD manual, if approved.  





 





Thanks, Chuck  





 





Chuck Barbee MPA





Director





University Senate





480-965-7940





 <mailto:Charles.barbee@asu.edu> Charles.barbee@asu.edu 





 <https://usenate.asu.edu/> https://usenate.asu.edu/  





 





From: Charles Barbee 


Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:37 PM


To: Deborah Clarke <Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu>


Subject: RE: Clean Version of Military Missed Class Policy





 





Deb, 





 





I will share this feedback with the Student-Faculty Policy Committee so they can decide how/if they want to proceed.  





 





Thank you, 





Chuck 





 





 





Chuck Barbee MPA





Director





University Senate





480-965-7940





Charles.barbee@asu.edu <mailto:Charles.barbee@asu.edu>  





https://usenate.asu.edu/  





 





From: Deborah Clarke 


Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 3:32 PM


To: Charles Barbee <Charles.Barbee@asu.edu <mailto:Charles.Barbee@asu.edu> >


Subject: RE: Clean Version of Military Missed Class Policy





 





I’ve spoken to the provost.  He feels that we already have an SSM policy in place dealing with this and it would be confusing to add another one.  It could be referenced in the ACD but why a second policy?  I believe I suggested this early on in the discussion of this proposal.  Right now, this policy adds the additional issue of make-up work, but that leaves us with two different policies.  If SSM 201-18 needs revision, it should happen there, not through another policy in the ACD.    Let’s have one and cross-reference it.





 





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


Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 2:49 PM


To: Deborah Clarke <Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu <mailto:Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu> >


Subject: FW: Clean Version of Military Missed Class Policy





 





Deb, 





 





I am running through older projects and checking back to see if you and/or Mark had a chance to take a look at this?  Thanks, Chuck 





 





Chuck Barbee MPA





Director





University Senate





480-965-7940





Charles.barbee@asu.edu <mailto:Charles.barbee@asu.edu>  





https://usenate.asu.edu/  





 





From: Charles Barbee 


Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 11:30 AM


To: Deborah Clarke <Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu <mailto:Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu> >


Subject: Clean Version of Military Missed Class Policy





 





Hi Deb, 





 





I have made your suggested edits and am providing a clean version of the Proposed ACD 304-11.  Let me know if you have any issues or concerns.  Thanks, Chuck 





 





Chuck Barbee MPA





Director





University Senate





480-965-7940





Charles.barbee@asu.edu <mailto:Charles.barbee@asu.edu>  





https://usenate.asu.edu/  
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			SSM 201–18: Military Activation of StudentsAccommodating Active Duty Military











Purpose





To assist provide students who are members of the National Guard, the Reserves, or other branch of the U.S. Armed Forces opportunities to make-up examinations and other graded in-class work when they miss class or final exams for situations arising from line-of-duty activities or and where students are unable to complete classes because of activation for military duty, or students who are unable to complete classes because their spouse has been activated for military duty and the student is the legal guardian of minor children.





Sources





University Senate


Office of the Provost of the University


University Registrar Services


Pat Tillman Veterans Center





Policy


1. Line-of-duty missed assignment makeup policy (incomplete or withdrawal not required)


Students who serve as active duty or reserve military personnel who miss classes, graded assignments, or examinations because of required work performed in the line-of-duty, and this absence does not require the use of the activation for military duty withdrawal policy, shall be given opportunities to make up examinations and other graded work.  However, absence from class or examinations due to line-of-duty activities does not relieve students from responsibility for any part of the course work required during the period of the absence. Because of the potential for a dramatic increase in family-related responsibilities during the deployed spouse’s absence, spouses who are legally responsible for minor dependents, should be afforded the same accommodations to make up missed work.


Under this policy, when there is a question as to the validity of the line-of-duty event, the Pat Tillman Veteran’s Center shall determine, whether a particular event qualifies as a military line-of-duty activity.


In each college, a specific individual (e.g., dean’s designee) shall be responsible for facilitating adherence to this policy.  In accordance with any academic unit or college requirements, students who participate in line-of-duty activities shall:  In accordance with any academic unit or college requirements, be provided make up assignments, examinations, or other graded coursework missed because of required work performed in the line-of-duty, without penalty. 


Faculty members shall adhere to this policy unless it can be shown that such an accommodation would constitute an unreasonable burden. Should disagreement arise over this process, or what constitutes a burden, the instructor and the student should contact the academic unit chair and, failing resolution, to the dean, or the dean's designee, who shall make the final determination.


If the line-of-duty activity is known in advance, the student must submit the satisfactory evidence to the instructor early in the semester, or as soon as possible, prior to the missed class, assignment, or examination.  If the line-of-duty activity was not known in advance, the student is responsible for providing satisfactory evidence to the instructor as soon as possible after the missed class, assignment, or examination.  





2. Activation for military duty (incomplete or withdrawal required)





A student who is a member of the National Guard, Reserve, or other U.S. Armed Forces branch or is the spouse, as described in the Purpose section of this policy, and is unable to complete classes because of military activation may request complete or course withdrawals, incompletes, or grades, depending on the timing of the activation and the individual student’s needs. Absences resulting from military activation will not adversely affect a student’s catalog year.


To receive consideration under the military activation policy, a student should complete a Military Activation Form and return the completed form, along with a copy of the military activation order, to the Pat Tillman Veterans Center. The Pat Tillman Veterans Center staff will coordinate the processing of the form for the student, including verification of orders, counseling on available options, referrals to academic departments, referrals or notification to offices regarding potential refunds, and initiation of processing administrative withdrawals or incomplete grades.


			Note:


			Students unable to contact the Pat Tillman Veterans Center at the West campus prior to departure may submit the necessary form and documentation of military orders upon their return and appropriate action will be taken to adjust the students’ records and financial obligations.











[bookmark: _GoBack]Activation for Military Duty Incomplete and/or Withdrawal Procedure HYPERLINK "https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/ssm/ssm201-18table.html" DProcedure








			Responsibility





			Action








			Student


			1. Notify the Pat Tillman Veterans Center about activation for military duty and obtain the Military Activation Form.


2. Complete the form, attach a copy of the military orders regarding activation, and submit to Pat Tillman Veterans Center.





			Pat Tillman Veterans Center


			3. Review the form and verify the military orders.


4. Review the available academic record options with the student and refer the student to the academic department for assistance, if needed, to facilitate the following procedure::


5. 


a. if complete withdrawal is not warranted, provide make-up assignments, examinations, or other coursework that was missed due to a time-of-duty activity, without penalty; if this is not possible,


b. a letter grade submitted by instructor (if the instructor believes it is warranted for classes near completion); if this is not possible,


c. an incomplete issued with arrangements for completing the final coursework and earning a final grade; if this is not possible,


then


d. it will be referred to academic advising with a recommendation of military activation withdrawal (if military related.)


5. Notify University Registrar Services if the student selects withdrawal options. Advise student to consult with individual instructors regarding the options of receiving a letter grade or incomplete.


6. Review financial obligations identified by a student seeking withdrawal from classes and (if time permits) refer the student to the appropriate business offices (e.g., Financial Aid and Scholarship Services, Student Housing, Parking Services, ASU Bookstore, Campus Health Service) to discuss refund eligibility or notify offices of potential refund on the student’s behalf.





			University Registrar Services


			7. Process the student’s withdrawal and indicate on the student’s PSS record that military activation occurred for the relevant semester(s) to preserve the student’s catalog year.


8. Notify the appropriate Student Business Services staff about a possible refund resulting from withdrawals.





			Student Business Services


			9. Determine and initiate an appropriate refund of tuition and fees paid by the student.


			Note:


			Although complete withdrawal may result in a 100 percent refund, partial withdrawal may not generate a tuition refund if the remaining hours are 7 or more for resident students or 12 or more for nonresident students.








10. 





			Other business offices


			10. After notification from the Pat Tillman Veterans Center, determine and initiate appropriate refunds if the student requested withdrawal from classes.











[bookmark: endtable]endtable





Cross-References





For related information about military leave for faculty and academic professionals, see the Academic Affairs Policies and Procedures Manual—ACD 708, “Military Leave.”


For related information about military leave for classified, university staff, and administrative employees, see the Staff Personal Policies and Procedures Manual—SPP 706, “Military Leave of Absence.”
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Hanging recommendations and/or implementation updates:
 

·         RFC-120 Dependent documentation requirements: Per Senate committee chair Deb and
Kevin Salcido were going to draft a letter asking for relief from this requirement.  Once letter
was complete the committee was to be provided a copy of the letter. Senate is interested in
a formal confirmation of this for its records and to report to the faculty the final outcome. 

 
·         RFC-93 Parental leave when both parents are ASU employees:  Arnie Maltz indicated

administration is working towards trying to improve the dependent leave policies to better
accommodate both ASU employed parents.  Senate is interested in a formal confirmation of
this for its records and to report to the faculty the final outcome.   

 
·         RFC-123 Four day per week summer school schedule:  Per Arnie Maltz:  the Provost has

agreed to consider this proposal with the possible implementation of summer 2019. Senate
is interested in a formal confirmation of this for its records and to report to the faculty the
final outcome. 

 
·         RFC-26 Development of clearinghouse for academic dishonesty cases:  Per SFPC chair Daniel

McCarville:  My understanding was Fred’s team implemented the new PeopleSoft database
(clearing house) that enables all of the various Dean’s Offices to centrally record each
completed academic integrity violation.  Senate is interested in a formal confirmation of this
for its records and to report to the faculty the final outcome. 

 
·         RFC-101 Senate review of University Committees:  See attached e-mail and attached

document in that e-mail…most specifically recommendations on page #2. 
 
 
Chuck Barbee MPA
Director
University Senate
480-965-7940
Charles.barbee@asu.edu
https://usenate.asu.edu/ 
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